Subject :FWD: RE: Contra-trade values for agreement & approval

Date : Fri, 26 Mar 2010 12:41:00 +0000

Linked to : Ali Noorali

From : SNIXON (Steve Nixon) <GoldMine User>
To : DEREK (Derek | Lamb) <GoldMine User>
Cc : HELEN (Helen J Lamb) <GoldMine User>
Derek

Can we please contra and transfer the funds to Saadat.

Steve

Forwarded Message

From: "Ali Noorali" <ali@somerfordelectronics.co.uk> (By way of info@viamed.co.uk)

To: SNIXON (Steve Nixon) <GoldMine User>
Date: Fri, 26 Mar 2010 12:41:07 +0000

Subject: RE: Contra-trade values for agreement & approval

Dear Steve,

This account is fine, all we need from now on, keeping track of it and doing contra at the end of each month, in

order for the accounts to be up to date.
Beat Regards

Ali

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 02 March 2010 13:56
To: ali Noorali

Subject: Contra-trade values for agreement & approval

Dear Al
As it stands Viamed owes Saadat USD $106,350.00
&

Saadat owes Viamed £51,760.64

Monthly GBP value Inland Revenue USD equivalent
invoice totals official monthly values
exchange rates
December £15,130.79 1.6761 $25,360.71
February £36,629.85 1.6277 $59,622.40
Totals £51,760.64 = $84,983.11




Therefore to contra trade we owe Saadat $21,366.89 ($106,350.00 - $84,983.11)
Please confirm that you agree with the above and we will transfer the funds.
Regards

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.
http://www.viamed-online.com
Email steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

To purchase any of the Viamed range of products visit Viamed Internet Commerce, which can be found at
www.viamed-online.com

Company registered in England, No. 1291765.
E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4912 (20100303)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.
http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4975 (20100325)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com



